NO.
TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT 9-19, Change 1

NOTICE DATE

March 2, 2020

TO: ALL STATE WORKFORCE AGENCIES
ALL STATE WORKFORCE LIAISONS

FROM: JOHN PALLASCH /s/
Assistant Secretary

SUBJECT: Employment and Training Administration (ETA) Advisory Checklists Update

1. Purpose. To revise the status of Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 9-15
New Expiration Date for Work Opportunity Tax Credit Program Forms Under the
Paperwork Reduction Act.

2. Action Requested. Please disseminate this information to appropriate staff.

3. Summary and Background.

a. Summary — Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 9-19, Change 1 updates the status of
TEGL 9-15 which is part of the ETA Advisory System.

b. Background — TEGL 6-01 describes the ETA Advisory system and requires that
checklists be issued rescinding/cancelling obsolete advisories and listing those remaining
active.

4. Details. The status of TEGL 9-15 New Expiration Date for Work Opportunity Tax Credit
Program Forms Under the Paperwork Reduction Act has been revised to canceled.

Advisories are posted on the ETA Advisory Web site at http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/,
which has been updated to reflect this revision.

5. Inqguiries. Please direct inquiries to Sherril Hurd at 202-693-3637.

6. Reference. TEN 9-19 Employment and Training Administration (ETA) Advisory Checklists
Update dated November 21, 20109.

7. Attachments. Not Applicable.
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